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Dear “riascom torgen,

“his i: o hosty response to your letter of 1/5, which 214 arrive
-

2 8
gtéay. & tave to go to the F.0 &and csn get it off,

- . ] :
‘his-morning I pcoke to Fhil Donahue s producer. + will not have 1o

cot Scgether ith thom until early Fridey mornine. He is %0 have c-1lled you
%o 85y tkat they heve no objaction tc a meetinz of vhatevar ind you would
il¥s, if he 2idn't tell you wten you pavned nim,

1 asired him to call yau.for me to asve the toll cherge to asy
that 1T you'd 1like to meet me ot the sirport =nd heve that much extra time, I'm
on T%A Flight 530. It lesves ‘isshington 4:30 snd takes mbout »n hour. 1111 wait
ce TE. counters If 7ou csnaot set thzre or if we miss, I1'11 zo to ile
1lten, zhere they »re putting meo up, 224 woit for vou to coue or eall.

I emused to getting slong on little zleep. So, o= long s I
tine fer four or five hoursg, 1f my time con be orth anything o you, use

Fh=$ you 8.y ia your let ar is inte st in d like %o diccuss if. How:vaer,

muck 3 1'4 iike to hsve 1% re ere sona preblens,
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xing forwaré,
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Route 1, Box 275
Yellow Springs, Ohio 45387
January 3, 1967

Dear Harold Weisberg:

Thanks for yoaurlletter of Dec., 30th. It got me striiitened _:
of a lot of confusion te be told that the Altgens photo was
not at the fourth road mark after all. I see tla t this is
true, and tlat means that the 255th Zapruds would correspond
with it as I B2d written Jim Garrison it co:ld not have done.
I do not see that the Willis photo is so final a proof as
you say, since one cannot prove that -it was taken affer the
first shot, It helps. That is why I zero'd in on the Altgens
photo. I feel that the correlation between the angle of
entry of the bullet in Kennedy's back is more definttive,
since the 30° angle of descent«from the Receds Building
would correspond with thke 60° angle (45 td 60) indicated in
the FBI report of the corpnor's finding. ' . ’

I alo disagree with your observation in WWILI thk t the
Hughes movie proves that shooting did not tale place from
the 'sniper's nest," for the rifleman could and wuld have.
been well ‘out of sight at the corner, This does invalidate
the use of Brannon's testimony, but it supports the testimony
of those Thompson quotes.
One new idea appeared in the course of recent labors on the
case. “The assadsins tfied to :::- . make it gpear that there
was but ene assassin. If there were three or so assassins,
each would have had to coordinate his shooting so closely

that there might apgar toolm ve been only three shd s.

That would make more understandable the strong evid ence
Thompson brings out for tte last two shobs being so clse
together, It would also make conceivagble evidence that is
accumulating in my mind that the time of the secad shot,the

one that hit Connolly, was the same time that the shat was
firdd that- .hit the pavement. Since it spm® ars that that

shot was in line with the west end of the D. Building; arnd

to the le ft and rear of the Presidential limousine, then

it would have been about the same time,

Losing the cogency of the Altgens photo with regard te tre
timing, and with the weak boost from Williis, some of these other
evidencesnegd to be developed. n

Thompson did a good job, I feel, in adding weight to.tle
false fswald theory, and with it the m cessary involvement
of the two Latiin Americans who had gone around with him

and who are certaiulynHall and Howard. This ph ys well into
Garrison's case. And Thompson did agree that lee Oswald
probably was not an assassin. I suspect that Thompson was
sincere, #ot hemns vead He Oock [ canmrt [ulge. ’

Can I meet you at D yton when you are there? I want to do
my bit in helpknl with this case, and don't want to thrash
around with misconceptim s as I've dme the mst few weeks,
I am eighteen miles from Daytam . ’
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I have some data on the military forces use of the power of
psychological diagnosis for political purposes and to avoid
the judicial review involved in a court martial. If this
is involved in Garrison's case, I'd like to contribute with
it,

Finally, my wife and I would like to contribute $50 tw ard
the publication of your last book if it could be part of a
fund raising campaign amgng™ people on yaur mailing list,
Des this sound feasible? I might write a letter to go

to people on the list suggesting this.

I feel that the revisions in conclusiom such as the Altgens
photo need to be included in such a last book, and that your
books should not stand uncorrected by you. That weakens

the case greatly. Almg with such a correctim there coulld
be some final additions to counterbalance and make the case
sfronger with regard to the m chanics of the assassinati a.
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Griscom Morgan

With best wistes,



